
memo 

City of Columbus 

To: Andrea Blevins, City Clerk 

From:  Chris Long, Finance Department 

CC:  Aparna Donthi, City Clerk’s Office 

Erin Beck, Mayor’s Office 

Date: July 14, 2020 

Re: Ordinance 1642-2020 Proposed Ballot Language 

 Pursuant to Ordinance 1642-2020, the City Clerk is authorized and instructed 

to immediately file a certified copy of this Ordinance and the proposed form 

of the ballot question with the Franklin County Board of Elections not less than 

ninety (90) days prior to the election to be held November 3, 2020. Below is 

the proposed form of the ballot question. 

Ballot Question (proposed form): 

Shall the City of Columbus have the authority to aggregate the retail electric 

loads located within the incorporated areas of the City, to support local clean 

energy generation, energy savings, and Columbus’s sustainable economy and 

for that purpose, enter into services agreements to facilitate for those loads 

the sale and purchase of electricity, such aggregation to occur automatically 

except where any person elects to opt-out, in accordance with Section 

4928.20 of the Ohio Revised Code and Ordinance No. 1642-2020 adopted by 

the Council? 

Thank you in advance for all your assistance in this matter. If you have any 

questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

 


